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The Heerwagen House makes a czlendar appesarance in a setting
of spacious parklike yard studded by many hard maple trees.

The austere straight lines of the 18th Century Virginia
Archritecture, syrchronize with the straight trunks of the
maple trees.

Lezding to the house is a flagstone walk, two boxwood forming
a gateway.

The Heerwagen House is a mecca for architectural students
from tre University of Arkansas, as well as artists for it is a
common accurrence to see them photographing or making sketches
from various angles.

The original house built about 1873 (xerox attzched, Exhibit C)
was a rectangular plan of four rooms, two upstairs and two down
with halls on both fioors. The front facing west has six-pane
windows, a stoop entrance and an upstairs door at the roof level
of the stoop. %indows and upstairs door have green shutters.

The north elevation and the south elevation have no windows.
An outside chimney od the gsouth gracefully dtepped.upwdrd.. The.nor
elevation has only a roof chimney.

The entrance comes into a hall with closed in stairwell, wide
baseboards and high ceilings. The door to the north room is
on the west and the door to the south room is on the east, with
the stairway entrance on the east. This same arrangement as to tae
doors is duplicated upstairs. I am mentioning this door arrange-
ment because the acoustics are designed into the house, for each
room is independently quiet of the other rooms.

The back or east elevation is the same as to bays as the front,

A fireplace is in the downstairs south room, and chimney outlets
for the other three rooms. :
{xeru®x attached, Sxhibit D)

Sometime later about in the 1880's’ an addition was built
at the rear, forming the base of the T plan which now exists. This
addition consisted of four rooms, two upstairs and two down and
a one story lean-to at the back for storage and entrance to a
friit cellar - only under the back room., (kitchen)

This addition followed tha straight lines of the original house
plus a side porch (Sutton Street entrance) which approach is also
of flagstones. The same ceiling height and wide boaseboards were
matched from the original structure .

Proof of this addition cean be seen from the attic¢ where part
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of the east roof of the original was taken out, to enmesh timbers to for the
addition.
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The original front portion of the house - four rooms, central hallway, twin brick fire-

places (north one, now missing) - was constructed after the Civil War copying the typ-
ical plan of Greek Revival houses.

The rear portion, forming the base of the "T" plan that now exists, was added in the
1870's or 1880's, including a dirt cellar and cut flagstone walks. The roof is gabled
with two interior end chimneys.

The front (west) has a stoop entrance with sidelights and transom. Above, there is a
door opening out on the stoop-roof.

Windows are six/six and some have their original shutters, The north elevation and the
south elevation have no windows.

The entrance comes into a hall with closed-in stairwell, wide baseboards and high ceil-
ings. The door te the north room is on the west and the door to the scuth room is on
the east, with the stairway entrance on the east. This same arrangement as to the doors
is duplicated upstairs. In the front the original wide plank floors still exist. The
copper bathtub, a later addition, was the first built-in bathtub installed in Fayette-
ville; and the cistern still exists.

The large maple trees which surround the house were planted as the front portion was
constructed,
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The Heerwagen House is an example of vernacular architecture built
in Arkansas during the latter part of the nineteenth century. The
house is ell-shaped with the front leg being two rooms deep, and
working off of a central hall. The rear portion of the structure
is the kitchen wing. Vernacular structures were built with this
plan to emulate structures on the East Coast; or to be Georgian in
appearance, The house is a good example of the type of structure
built by the "middle class'' in Arkansas in the late nineteenth
century.

Windows are six over six with simple molding of flat boards trimed
on their interior demensions with quarter round. Window cornices
are small flat boards projecting slightly from the facing.

The Heerwagen House derives its historical integrity from the
representative character of style it displays. To Fayetteville, the
Heerwagen House can serve as a prime example of the type of
architecture most associated with our state's past- vernacular.
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The style of architecture of the Heerwagen House - 18th Century
Virginia - is nostalgic to the old and young for it is a keepsake
brought to this part of Arkansas by the original settlers of Fay-
etteville from Virginia and Tennessee,

Severzl vears ago a prominent architect from tne East was ¥isiting
his old friend here in Favetteville and was being snown around the town.
When they passed this House, the architect remarxed, "That is my pick
of all trne homes here."

It .is authentic of the early Virginia homes in that there are no
windows on the north elevation or south elevation. Ho doubt this
design feature came about to utilize the sunlight from the east
and west windows and too, this was a protective feature for the
eariy colonist in Virginia against the Indians.

The interior is just as graciously appointed with high ceilings,
closed in stairwell, wide baseboards and a floorplan of careful
thought-out arrangement, The mantel around the fireplace carries
out “he simplicity of lines so characteristic of this period design.

The material and workmanship had to be the finest for after over
a hundred years the corners of the outside are true and the interior
structure is solid. :

My future plan is to put the Heerwagen House into "excellent
condition™ and devote one afternoon a week to open hcuse when
visitors are welcome. dany have expressed themselves that they
would like to see the house in its entirety,

Fayetteville has from the beginning been a cultural center,
with academies folloved by the location of the University of
Arkansas in 1871.

The Heerwagen House is a heritage to the grownups and growing-ups
of Fayetteville, Even with the children - the 3i years we npave
lived here ~ they have cut across our parklike yard going to and
from school and this house has hade a cultural impression on them,
as mary have said after they grew up, "We rove your nouse”.
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The Heerwagen House is significant to the development of the city of Fayetteville,

The house is part of the Masonic Addition of Fayetteville. 1In 1867, the Washington
Lodge No. 1 bought this area consisting of sixty-six acres and created what is known
today as the Masonic Addition. The part of the addition in which the house is located
is protected from encroachment by designation of the City Council and the Historical
Scciety as a cherished historic area.

The interior of the house is finished with classical detailing. Most notable are four
paneled interior dvors and rounded cornered mantels supported by an ogee mold cornice
above a wide frieze board atop pilasters.
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This House together with other early hcomes on Washington Ave, N,
has influenced others to build fine homes in this area. This part
of the Masonic Addition is protected from encroaching of outside
affluence of business, as it is designated a cherished historic
part of Fayetteville by the City Council and the Historical Society.

Heerwzgen House stands on Lot 3, Block & {new number block 8)
Section 15 Township l&  Range 30.

This outskirt of Fayetteville was mostly open field.

During the Civil War, the Battle of Fayetteville took place in the
area which later was to become the Masonic Addition.

In 1867, The Vashington Lodge lo. I. bought this area consisting
of sixty six acres and created what is known today as the Masonic
Addition. In 1870, they had a new survey made which brought about
changes in the block numbvers.

The B. J. wade family who lived in this residence for 55 years,
1891-1346, (xerox attached, Exhibit B) recalled straggling Cherokees
vassing through this Masonic Addition area on their way to their
reservation. The past image of Indians caused the citizens to be
uneasy alert.

The location of the University of Arkansas, 1871 ({irst named
Arkansas Industrial University) established Fayetteville as the
education center of Arkansas.

Ir 1882, The St. Louis & San Francisco Railway Co., (Frisco)
stezmed into Fayetteville, Thus Fayetteville was established as
the trade center of the Ozark Region; besides enhancing the
accessibility of the University of Arkansas.
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